

## Troop 32 – Committee Meeting – November 4, 2014

**Attending:** G. Varnerin (recorder/chair), J. Stiles, L. Celeste, E. George, K. Pennett, S. Tucker, W. Gargano, and W. Ruta. Find this, and all Committee Meeting minutes at:

<http://watchungtroop32.com/committee.html>

### **Next Meeting**

The Next Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 2, 2014, 7:30pm at Wilson Memorial Church.

**Advancement** – none

### **Troop Recharter – 2015**

Finishing touches were discussed for specific adults and scouts. We need to contact the Hayecks, Margulies, Isaacs, Scaleras and Carrolls to understand their plans in 2015.

### **Treasurer's Report – Lucina**

T .Rowe: \$18607, Checking: \$9884.

Wendy Ruta has agreed to join the committee and succeed Lucina as our next Treasurer.

Thanks to Lucina for her years of outstanding service, and to Wendy for volunteering to fill the void Lucina will leave.

Greg Submitted checks received for events and for the charter. He will forward the spreadsheet details of registration fees received to Lucina and Wendy.

There was some discussion of the troop's Tax ID number. Apparently the one we have used in the past is shared with another troop.

### **General Business**

Equipment Shed – The Wilson Memorial leadership has requested a variety of information about our shed plans. We agreed to create a Shed Subcommittee consisting of Randy Stefanovic, Bill Gargano, Jay Stiles and Greg Varnerin to analyze our needs, and develop an action plan. This includes providing answers to Wilson Memorial, and working with them on a joint solution.

Fundraising – Crossroads Nursery (South Brunswick) will supply us this year. They will provide samples for our review. Someone from T32 needs to pick them up.

### **Calendar**

- See <http://watchungtroop32.com/events.html> for the latest (printable) troop calendar.
- Veterans Day (11/11) – Valley View School will have an all-student assembly at 9:30 and have asked the Scouts to run a flag ceremony. Wendy Ruta offered to organize this, with Enzo and Alex participating. We will figure out how to get the troop flags to Wendy for this.
- Blue Rocks (11/14-16) – Richard will lead this camping/hiking trip.
- U-R-What-U-Eat – This is expected to be on 12/13-14. Richard will contact Dominic I. of Troop 33 to confirm planning details.
- Holiday Party – We agreed to pursue the same general format as last year. Greg Will ask Freddie Hayeck Sr. to arrange to supply the food.
- Tree of Lights – 12/6 – We do not plan to sell wreaths. Past sales have been very weak. Perhaps just a color guard?